The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall:

LEVEL OF NOTIFICATION: Pharmacy

SUPPLIER: Allegiant Health

Description	Lot #	UPC
DOL ACID REDUC X/STR 150MG 8CT	8K37538	36916837529
	8K37525	
	8F37550	
	8C37549	

Allegiant is recalling the above item/lots due to the potential for product to contain a nitrosamine impurity called N-nitrosodimethylamine at low levels. This recall is to the pharmacy level.

The Board of Pharmacy strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.